
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
To: 	 'Schultz, Eric' 
Sent: 	 10/11/2011 3:40:35 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question 

Here's the response — 

Q: Mr. AG I have to ask you about the Fast and Furious investigation if you can indulge me for one minute. The report 
is that they are preparing sub on the Hill to get info from the Justice Department, naming top officials in the Justice 
Department. Apparently the people on the Hill - your critics - say they just don't believe your testimony in essence. 
What do you have to say about that? How will you comply with the subpoenas? 

A: Well, we have sent thousands of pages of documents up to the Hill. Subpoenas, I'm sure we will undoubtedly 
comply with. What I want the American people to understand is that in complying with those subpoenas and dealing 
with that inquiry - that will not distract us from the important business that we have to do here at the Justice Department 
including matters like the one we have announced today. 

From: Schultz, Eric [mailto: 	Eric H. Schultz 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Subject: RE: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question 

Shorthand of what he said? 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Schultz, Eric 
Subject: Re: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question 

Later today 

From Schultz, Eric [mailto:L 	Eric H. Schultz 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 03:02 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Subject: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question 

Eric Schultz 
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i 	Eric Schultz 	i L. 	 i 

DOJ-FF-62886 


	Page 1

